
  

 

Community Led Multidisciplinary Models of Care: 

Frequently Asked Questions 

Q. What is a Community Led Multidisciplinary Model of Care/s model? 

A The new model of care will focus on innovative ways to deliver seamless, collaborative or 
multidisciplinary care to the Gippsland community. The codesign process will inform what this 
model will look like. 

Q. Will I have an opportunity to participate in the codesign process? 

A.  Gippsland PHN has undertaken a number of co-design activities including interviews, surveys 
and workshops. These were held with existing Place Based Flexible Funding service providers, 
allied health providers/groups, other health and community organisations, community members 
including people with a lived and living experience and their carers, and Gippsland PHN Advisory 
Groups. Gippsland PHN is reaching out across Gippsland to invite those interested to participate in 
the codesign process workshops to be held in September.  

Q. What does this mean for my service if I am currently funded under the PBFF program? 

A: The Placed Based Flexible Funding program is being phased out through a transition plan and 
will be decommissioned 30 June 2023.   

Q. How do I apply for Community Led Multidisciplinary Models of Care funding for 2023-24? 

A: Gippsland PHN will open a public competitive procurement in 2022 for the Community-Led 
Multidisciplinary Models of Care program which will start from 1 July 2023. We encourage you to 
register for or update your details on illion Tenderlink, so you are notified of this and other 
opportunities.   

Q: What’s illion Tenderlink?  

A: illion Tenderlink is the online tender portal Gippsland PHN uses to advertise tender 
opportunities. Register now to receive email alerts of all new tender opportunities as soon as they 
are advertised. Registration is free via this link.  

Q. Why is Gippsland PHN running a public procurement?  

A. A public procurement is an approach to the whole market which will stimulate competition and 
enable innovation. Creating a competitive environment provides an opportunity to procure the 
best possible services for the Gippsland community. 

 

http://www.tenderlink.com/gphn
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